

CHAPTER 105
NONRESIDENTS MOTOR VEHICLE OPERATORS LICENSES
H. F. 756

AN ACT relating to nonresident exemptions from the state motor vehicle licensing requirements.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 321.176, subsection 3, Code 1981, is amended to read as follows:

3. A nonresident ~~who is at least sixteen years of age and who has in his immediate possession a valid operator's~~ operating a motor vehicle within the legal scope of the nonresident's home state or country license issued to him in his home state or country may operate a motor vehicle in this state only as an operator.

Sec. 2. Section 321.176, subsections 4 and 5, Code 1981, are amended by striking the subsections.

Approved May 4, 1981

CHAPTER 106
MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS OR LICENSES
H. F. 47

AN ACT relating to the contents of a permit or license application.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 321.183, Code 1981, is amended to read as follows:

321.183 CONTENTS OF APPLICATION. Every ~~said~~ application shall state the full name, date of birth, sex, and residence address of the applicant, and briefly describe the applicant, and shall state whether the applicant has ~~theretofore~~ previously been licensed as an operator or chauffeur, and, if so, when and by what state or country, and whether any such license has ~~ever~~ been suspended or revoked within the past six years, or whether an application has ~~ever~~ been refused within the past six years, and, if so, the date of and reason for ~~such~~ the suspension, revocation, or refusal.

Approved April 3, 1981